Campus Announcements for the week of 09/27/2010

Table of Contents

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

- 1. Writing A Winning Business Plan With Cash-Flow Projection
- 2. "Want to Buy a Franchise?" Everything you need to know.
- 3. Library Subject Guides for Research and Teaching
- 4. Library Tour
- 5. Research and Citation Skills for Transfer Students
- 6. Managing Your Research Using EndNote Basic Skills @ HSC
- 7. Research Skills
- 8. Conflict Resolution- A Win-Win Approach...Only a few seats left!
- 9. Introduction to SharePoint:Online Collaboration & Document Management
- 10. Encourage Involvement and Participation Through Mid-Semester Feedback

05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Molecular Genetics & Microbiology Seminars
- 2. Provost's Lecture Series Events
- 3. Neuroscience Seminar Series
- 4. Melville Library Author Series: An Afternoon of Poetry featuring Alexandra van de Kamp, Julie Sheehan, and Rowan Phillips
- 5. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar
- 6. Chemistry Department
- 7. Ecology and Evolution Seminar
- 8. Mechanical Engineering Seminar: Compliant Mechanism Synthesis and Virtual Reality Simulation. Friday, October 1, 2010

- 9. Asian and Asian American Studies Colloquium Series: "Satirizing Shiva"
- 10. Provost Grad Student Lecture: 9/30 @ 1:00, Wang Rm 301, "Music, Voice, and the Female Body in the African-American Novel"

06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Pharmacological Sciences Seminar Series

07. Charitable

- 1. APD Fall Classic Charity Softball Tournament to Benefit the Stony Brook Long Island Children's Hospital
- 2. 5K Run Walk for the Children to Benefit the Child Life Program at Stony Brook
- 3. 5K Run Walk to Benefit the Sunrise Fund at Stony Brook University Medical Center
- 4. Night at the Vineyards to Benefit the Burn Unit at Stony Brook University Medical Center
- 5. Volunteers Needed to Provide Hospitality and Friendship to New International Students through the Stony Brook Host Family Program
- 6. Walk for Beauty, Walk for Life-It's Almost Here!

08. Culture & Entertainment

- 1. Stony Brook Long Island Children's Hospital Evening at Atlantis
- 2. 2010-11 Seawolves Basketball Season Tickets!
- 3. Hillel New Year's Fishing Trip
- 4. Community Yoga Workshop every Tuesday
- 5. Join Us for Wolfstock 2010 A Homecoming Tradition on Saturday, October 9th
- 6. SAAB Chapter Student Welcome & Networking Event Tuesday, September 28th, 7:00-9:00pm, SAC Ballroom B
- 7. Multicultural Women's Alliance Welcome Tuesday, October 5th, 7:00pm 9:00pm, SAC Ballroom B
- 8. Legendary singer/songwriter Eric Andersen at The University Cafe Sunday October 10th at 2 P.M.
- 9. Breathe, Meditate and Succeed: A Workshop by Swami Pragyapad

- 10. Celebrate Wolfstock 2010 from October 6 to October 10
- 11. E. Pluribus Exhibition: Out of Many, One
- 12. A Special Invitation to The Annual Cody Comedy Festival featuring Larry Miller
- 13. Come to the Annual Opening Ceremony for Hispanic Heritage Month

09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

- 1. Advanced Accounting
- 2. Applications being accepted for Medical Humanities, Compassionate Care, and Bioethics MA track in Biological Sciences beginning Spring 2011
- 3. Defensive Driving Program for UUP Members

10. Research

- 1. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies
- 2. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?
- 3. Treatment Study for Behavioral Control Problems for Boys and Girls 6 to 12 years old
- 4. Do You Have Heart Failure?
- 5. Healthy Men and Women age 21-30 are needed to participate in a research study.
- 6. Healthy People Ages 18+ are needed to participate in a screening study.
- 7. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol
- 8. Stony Brook University Study on Brain and Genes
- 9. Volunteers Wanted. Does acid-suppression therapy prevent iron absorption?
- 10. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over are Needed to Participate in a Research Study

11. Miscellaneous

- 1. Math, Physics and Language classes for elementary and middle school students in Stony Brook University.
- 2. Discounted Deals on Stony Brook Merchandise, Beverages, and More During Homecoming
- 3. Men's Lacrosse is looking for team managers.
- 4. Buy your Stony Brook class ring at the University Bookstore on October 9th and to receive a

special discount.

5. Campus Dining News

6. Belly Dancers' Jingly Belts Back in Stock & Selected Earrings on SALE at the Wang Center Gift Shop

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

1. Writing A Winning Business Plan With Cash-Flow Projection

A successful business starts with a great business plan. Learn from the experts what one should be.

September 28, 2010; 9am-11am

Middle Country Public Library

For more information or to RSVP, please contact Elizabeth Malafi at 631-585-9393x296. This event is sponsored and organized in part by the Small Business Development Center.

Submitted by: Kathleen Derryberry/CEAS

2. "Want to Buy a Franchise?" Everything you need to know.

Stuart Levenberg of Kensington Company and Associates will discuss franchise opportunities to suit any small business owner's needs and goals.

October 6, 2010; 8:30am Registration, 9am-11am Program

Stony Brook Small Business Development Center Training Room

Room 145, Building 17, Research and Development Park

To register, please call 631-632-9070 or email Leslie.rurup@stonybrook.edu.

Submitted by: Kathleen Derryberry/CEAS

3. Library Subject Guides for Research and Teaching

Library subject guides bring together research tips, tools and resources including books, eJournals, databases, multimedia, research websites and more -- hand-picked by your library subject specialists. Wednesday, September 29 @ 1:30 PM Online and On Campus. Register @ http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

4. Library Tour

Take a tour of the Melville Library's main public service areas. Learn about our collections and

services and get some freebies while you're here. Meet us @ the Central Reading Room, Melville Library. The tour runs about 30 minutes. Friday, Oct. 1 @ 11:30 AM. Register @ http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

5. Research and Citation Skills for Transfer Students

New to Stony Brook? Learn how to: access University resources from off-campus, find scholarly articles to use for assignments, understand what is considered plagiarism, and get help with citation formatting. Thursday, September 30 @ 7 PM Online. Register @ http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

6. Managing Your Research Using EndNote Basic Skills @ HSC

Creating the bibliography is often the most tedious part of writing a research paper. Using EndNote, a bibliographic management software program, this task just became much easier. In this workshop learn: how to create an EndNote Library, how to download results from a literature search into EndNote, how to organize your EndNote Library, how to insert your references into a MS Word document, and how to format your bibliography. Tuesday, October 5@ 11 AM. Register @ http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

7. Research Skills

You have a 15 page paper due and don't know where to begin. In this workshop, learn how to: get started doing research, narrow your topic, where to look for information (books, articles, and websites), use subject headings and keywords, and evaluate sources and create a bibliography. Thursday, October 7 @ 11:30 AM. Register @ http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

8. Conflict Resolution- A Win-Win Approach...Only a few seats left!

October 6 9:30am 12:30pm

Similarly with personal life, conflict in organizations is a normal thing that one should expect to face. Today's climate of budget constraints, competing interests and the diversity of needs has a way of increasing tension and reducing the energy needed to focus on the mission, goals and objectives of an organization.

The Win-Win Approach program will engage you and your colleagues in a dialogue and a series of activities & strategies aimed at helping you:

- -Identify the sources of conflict
- -Explore and learn new steps for solving conflict through collaboration

-Explore the five steps of the A-E-I-O-U communication model plus much more! Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0043

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

9. Introduction to SharePoint:Online Collaboration & Document Management

When: September 29th, 12:45-1:45

see or do anything on your site.

Where: Melville Library, Room C1640- Computer Classroom B

What: SharePoint is a great tool for sharing documents and Web hosting. File libraries can be created to store, share, and collaborate on documents. You can be alerted if someone modifies a document. A check-in/check-out system can be enabled to ensure that just one person is working on a document at any given time to prevent overwriting. Different versions of a document can be saved and restored. All documents and the entire site collection can be accessed anywhere from any computer. Additionally you have full control over who can

https://tlt.stonybrook.edu/Events/Lists/Scheduled%20Events/Faculty%20Calendar.aspx

Submitted by: Teaching, Learning + Technology

10. Encourage Involvement and Participation Through Mid-Semester Feedback

Sept. 29-- 12:45-2:00

Melville Library, S1461-Faculty Center Conference Room

Come to share your ideas about what information is helpful for you and your students & learn some techniques to design your own midterm student survey to gather the information you need.

https://tlt.stonybrook.edu/Events/Lists/Scheduled%20Events/ViewItem.aspx?List=66145c4f-2324-4bbd-a0dc-

 $\underline{fd520a23c64f\&ID=21\&Source=https://tlt.stonybrook.edu/events/Pages/default.aspx}$

Submitted by: Teaching, Learning + Technology

05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Molecular Genetics & Microbiology Seminars

Please join the Department and host Dr. James Konopka, as we welcome Dr. Dana Davis from the University of Minnesota, who will be presenting a seminar entitled "Role of Endocytosis in Rim101 Signal Transduction in 'Candida albicans'" today Monday, 9/27/10 at 12:00 noon, in Life Sciences Building Room 038

Please join us next Monday October 4,2010 as we welcome Dr. David Katz of Emory University. Dr. Katz will be presenting his Seminar entitled "The histone demethylase LSD1/KDM1 maintains stem cell fates by reprogramming epigenetic memory". Dr. Eugene Katz will be hosting the Seminar Speaker in the Life Sciences Building Room 038 at 12:00 noon.

Submitted by: Carol Brekke/UHMC

2. Provost's Lecture Series Events

Klaus Lackner on Wednesday, September 29

Klaus Lackner, is the Ewing and J. Lamar Worzel Professor of Geophysics, Earth and Environmental Engineering at Columbia University. Lackner will be talking about "CO2 Capture From Air" at the Charles B. Wang Center, Lecture Hall 1, on Wednesday, September 29 at 12:00 PM

General Education Panel discussion

Stony Brook General Education: 50 Forward, with Panelists Ralph Kuncl, Graham Spanier, and Sue Faerman. A lively discussion about the future of general education in the U.S. and at Stony Brook, Wednesday, October 6, 12:50-2:10 PM at the SAC Auditorium

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/provlec.shtml

Submitted by: Nadine Greenstein/Prov

3. Neuroscience Seminar Series

On Thursday, September 30, 2010, at Noon in Room 038 of the Life Sciences Building the Department of Neurobiology & Behavior will be holding a Seminar. Vittorio Gallo, Ph.D., Wolf-Pack Chair in Neuroscience, Director, Center for Neuroscience Research, Director, Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Research Ctr, Children's National Medical Center will be giving a talk on Gliogenesis and glial repair in the developing and adult brain.

Host: Joel Levine Coffee: 11:45

Submitted by: Karen Morse/CAS

4. Melville Library Author Series: An Afternoon of Poetry featuring Alexandra van de Kamp, Julie Sheehan, and Rowan Phillips

Please join us on Wednesday, September 29 from 12:45 to 2 p.m. for an afternoon of poetry readings featuring Stony Brook University authors Alexandra van de Kamp, Julie Sheehan, and Rowan Phillips. Information about the poets and their writings is available at http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/node/1226.

Location: Javits Room, Level 2, Melville Library

Free and open to all.

Sponsored by the University Libraries.

http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/node/1226

Submitted by: Kristen Nyitray/Lib

5. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

All are welcome to attend a seminar by Professor Qilong Min from the Atmospheric Sciences Research Center, State University of NY at Albany. Professor Min will present his seminar entitled, "Evidence of Mineral Dust Altering Cloud Microphysics and Precipitation," on Wednesday, September 29, at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences (South Campus) in Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/SoMAS

6. Chemistry Department

On Tuesday, Sept. 28, 2010 Dr. Bernard Lotz from Institut Charles Sadron in France will be having a seminar entitled: Structural analysis of crystalline polymers by electron microscopy and diffraction and AFM, in Room 412 in the Chemistry Dept. Bldg from 1:30pm-2:30pm.

Submitted by: Lizandia Perez/CAS

7. Ecology and Evolution Seminar

3:30 P.M., Wednesday, September 29, 2010, Life Sciences Building, Room 038. "The Nature of Selection during Plant Domestication: From Archeology to Genomics." Dr. Michael Purugganan, Department of Biology, Center for Genomics and Systems Biology, New York University. Host: Dr. Joshua Rest. If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology and Evolution at (631) 632-8600.

Submitted by: Martha Nolan/CAS

8. Mechanical Engineering Seminar: Compliant Mechanism Synthesis and Virtual Reality Simulation. Friday, October 1, 2010

Please join us for a Seminar by Dr. Haijun Su, Professor from University of Maryland. Professor Su's lecture entitled, "Compliant Mechanism Synthesis and Virtual Reality Simulation," will be presented on Friday, October 1st, at 2PM, Light Engineering Room 173. For additional information, please contact the Mechanical Engineering department at 632-8310. Please visit link below to view the Abstract and Biography.

http://me.eng.sunysb.edu/seminars

Submitted by: Augusta Kuhn/CEAS

9. Asian and Asian American Studies Colloquium Series: "Satirizing Shiva"

The Department of Asian and Asian American Studies Colloquium Series and Center for India Studies present a talk:

"Satirizing Shiva in Bharatcandra Ray's Annadamangal"

Joel Bordeaux

Columbia University, Department of Religious Studies

Wednesday, September 29

1:00-2:15 PM, Humanities 1049

For more information, please contact Lynne Foerster, Department of Asian and Asian American Studies (631)632-4030 or e-mail lynne.foerster@stonybrook.edu.

Submitted by: Andrew Nicholson/CAS

10. Provost Grad Student Lecture: 9/30 @ 1:00, Wang Rm 301, "Music, Voice, and the Female Body in the African-American Novel"

We are pleased to announce the beginning of the Fall 2010 Provost's Graduate Student Lecture Series!

The first lecture will be held on Thursday, September 30, 2010, 1:00-2:00 in the Wang Center, Room 301. Patrina Jones (English and Africana Studies Departments) will present on "Music, Voice, and the Female Body in the African-American Novel".

All members of the campus community are welcome to attend!

Snacks will be served.

A full schedule of all the lectures will soon be available on the Graduate School's website.

http://www.grad.sunysb.edu/provost.shtml

Submitted by: Alicia Derosalia/Grad

06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Pharmacological Sciences Seminar Series

Monday, September 27,2010 12pm

S. Burak Derkunt, Graduate Student

Faculty/Student Workshop

Exploring the Roles of the Functional Domains of XPF-ERCC1 in Distinct DNA Repair Pathways

Host Dr.Orlando Scharer

Tuesday, September 28,2010 at 12pm

Andrea Carrano, Ph.D

Senior Research Associate

Molecular and Cell Biology Laboratory, The Salk Institute for Biological Studies

Title: Regulation of aging by the ubiquitin system

Host Dr.Markus Seeliger Both in BST Level8-180

http://www.pharm.stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Rosalind Perdomo-Ayala/UHMC

07. Charitable

1. APD Fall Classic Charity Softball Tournament to Benefit the Stony Brook Long Island Children's Hospital

The Gamma Omicron Chapter at SBU of Alpha Phi Delta fraternity is hosting its 3rd Annual APD Fall Classic charity co-ed softball tournament on Saturday, October 2nd, 2:00 pm - 9:00 pm at the Campus Recreation Fields. For more information visit www.apdfallclassic.org, e-mail - contact@apdfallclassic.org or call Anton at 917-834-6294 or Ryan at 516-263-4345. Tickets are \$10 and sold on campus at the Student Activity Center ticket office.

Submitted by: Victoria Irwin/HSC

2. 5K Run Walk for the Children to Benefit the Child Life Program at Stony Brook

The 22 Annual Run for the Children will be held on October 17, 2010. Registration from 7:30 am to 9:00 am. Run starts at 9:30 am. Gelinas Junior High School, 25 Mud Road, Setauket. This is an official 5K Run. Pre-registration is \$20.00, day of is \$25. Visit the website for on-line registration: http://www.stonybrookmedicalcenter.org/pediatrics/childlife. For further information call 631-444-3840 or e-mail: paulette.walter@stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Victoria Irwin/HSC

3. 5K Run Walk to Benefit the Sunrise Fund at Stony Brook University Medical Center

The First Annual Run for Pink will be held on Saturday, October 23, 2010. Registration 7:00 am. Race Time 7:30 am. Energy Gym,556 Route 25A, St. James. Pre-registration is \$30.00, day of is \$40. For further information call Sandra Scanni 631-862-1737 or e-mail: Sandra@Energy-difference.com

http://www.sunrisefund.org

Submitted by: Debra Giugliano/UHMC

4. Night at the Vineyards to Benefit the Burn Unit at Stony Brook University Medical Center

Suffolk County Volunteer Firefighters Burn Center Fund presents Night at the Vineyards on Saturday, 10/2/10, 6:30 pm to 11:00 pm at Martha Clara Vineyards, 6025 Sound Ave., Jamesport, NY. Tickets - \$35 per person. Contact Lisa Jones-Koliski, Burn Unit at 4-2270, Jerry Owenburg, SCVFFBCF 669-5016 or 433-3701, cell, or Steven Sandoval, MD, Burn Unit 4-7989.

Submitted by: Victoria Irwin/HSC

5. Volunteers Needed to Provide Hospitality and Friendship to New International Students through the Stony Brook Host Family Program

Local host families are needed for international students recently arrived in the United States. Most students live on campus but enjoy meeting American families to learn more about American culture and way of life. An occasional dinner invitation or offer for local sightseeing or an outing is much appreciated. There is currently a wait list of over 30 students who have requested host families. If interested, please call the host family program coordinator, Rhona Goldman at 751-7257 or email rhonamg@optonline.net

http://www.grad.stonybrook.edu/international/hostfamily.shtml

Submitted by: Elizabeth Barnum/Grad

6. Walk for Beauty, Walk for Life-It's Almost Here!

Come join the fight against breast and prostate cancers as Stony Brook University Medical Center celebrates the 17th annual Walk for Beauty, Walk for Life on Sunday, October 3. Cosponsored by the Ward Melville Heritage Organization the Walk raises money for breast and prostate cancer research right here at Stony Brook University and provides wigs and other supplies for our patients in need.

Registration begins at 8:30 am and the walk starts at 9:30 am in front of the Stony Brook Post Office on Main Street rain or shine. Shuttle buses run continuously from the South P-Lot on the Stony Brook campus beginning at 7:30 am for walkers who want to avoid village traffic. The registration fee per walker is only \$20.

For a registration form call 444-4000

http://www.stonybrookmedicalcenter.org/sbumcfiles/WFB%202010%20brochure.pdf

Submitted by: Donna Franco/UHMC

08. Culture & Entertainment

1. Stony Brook Long Island Children's Hospital Evening at Atlantis

Support the Stony Brook Long Island Childrens's Hospital An Evening of Dinner and Dancing Atlantis Marine World Thursday, October 14, 2010 \$75 per person www.atlantismarine.myevent.com

Submitted by: Yasemin Tansel/HSC

2. 2010-11 Seawolves Basketball Season Tickets!

Season tickets for the 2010-11 Stony Brook Seawolves Men's & Women's Basketball Season are now on sale. Season ticket packages start as low as \$120 for the men and \$65 for the women. To purchase your season tickets or for more information please call 631-632-WOLF or log onto www.goseawolves.org.

http://www.goseawolves.org/tickets/ston-ticketing.html

Submitted by: Vincent Accardi/Pres

3. Hillel New Year's Fishing Trip

Start the New Year off, by trying something New!

Join The Hillel Student Club for a fishing trip in Port Jefferson.

\$30 for Faculty, Staff, Graduate and Non-Matriculated Students

Contact 631-632-6565 or joy.gluzman@stonybrook.edu for more information

http://www.stonybrookhillel.org

Submitted by: Joy Gluzman/Affl

4. Community Yoga Workshop every Tuesday

Tuesdays 6PM, Wang Center Chapel (Time/Location subject to change)

Check www.stonybrook.edu/wang for the full schedule

Please join us for multi-level yoga classes (appropriate for beginners to advanced students) designed to bring mind, body, and spirit into alignment. This is a hatha yoga class. Introduced by Yogi Swatmarama, a sage of 15th century India, traditional Hatha Yoga represents opposing energies: hot and cold (fire and water, following similar concept as yin-yang), male and female, positive and negative and attempts to balance mind and body via asana (poses), pranayama (breath control), and the calming of the mind through relaxation and meditation.

Please wear comfortable clothing that you can move in and bring a mat.

Suggested \$5 donation per class.

For more information email wangcenter@stonybrook.edu or call 631-632-4400.

To contact the instructors directly email Marianne Phleger at marr4p@optonline.net or Brenda Pigou at scout.finch65@hotmail.com

http://www.sunysb.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

5. Join Us for Wolfstock 2010 - A Homecoming Tradition on Saturday, October 9th

Register online by October 6th and be automatically entered to win a Kindle!

A special invitation for all faculty, staff, students, alumni, campus neighbors, and their friends & family!

Wolfstock 2010 - A Homecoming Tradition

Saturday, October 9th

12:30 - 3:00 PM Pre-Game Tailgate Party

3:30 PM Stony Brook Seawolves vs. Virginia Military Institute

Don't miss a delicious BBQ tailgate party with award-winning Billy Joel tribute band, Big Shot, while the kids enjoy all the jumping, climbing, sliding, and riding Kids Zone fun! Then head into the Stadium to cheer the Big South Champions Stony Brook Seawolves to victory!

Get it all with one low price by pre-registering online at www.stonybrook.edu/homecoming!

www.stonybrook.edu/homecoming

Submitted by: Jennifer Logan/UAff

6. SAAB Chapter Student Welcome & Networking Event - Tuesday, September 28th, 7:00-9:00pm, SAC Ballroom B

The Stony Brook Chapter of the Student African American Brotherhood National Organization (SAAB) invites you to the Welcome & Networking Event. SAAB helps students achieve academic and personal success at Stony Brook. Meet other students and key campus administrators in a comfortable and relaxing setting. Stop by to learn more about the organization and join us for guest speaker Scott Law, Assistant Director of Campus Public Safety, Stony Brook University Police. Attendance is open to all. Light refreshments included. Open to the Stony Brook campus community. Coordinated by the Office of Multicultural Affairs.

http://studentaffairs.stonybrook.edu/oma/saab.shtml

Submitted by: Cheryl Chambers/OSA

7. Multicultural Women's Alliance Welcome - Tuesday, October 5th, 7:00pm - 9:00pm, SAC Ballroom B

The Multicultural WOmen's Alliance (MWA) kicks off the academic year with this exciting networking event! All current and aspiring female student leaders at Stony Brook are invited to

particiapte. MWA is a network of women student leaders and faculty /staff dedicated to promoting unity, positive cross-cultural interaction, mutual respec and collaboration. The Alliance provides opportunities for dialogue and cultural apprecaition, A service of the Office of Multicultural ffairs, MWA strives to create common, neutral environments that allow participants to freely articulate issues that segragate women on campus or perpetuate stereotypes that hinder cross-cultural learning. We hope you will attend this prgram and get a chance to meet other women leaders on campus. Light refreshments. Open to the Stony Brook community. Coordinated by the Office of Multicultural Affairs.

http://studentaffairs.stonybrook.edu/oma/alliance.shtml

Submitted by: Cheryl Chambers/OSA

8. Legendary singer/songwriter Eric Andersen at The University Cafe Sunday October 10th at 2 P.M.

With a career spanning over four decades, singer/songwriter Eric Andersen is a key link to the Greenwich Village music scene which also produced Bob Dylan. Like Dylan, Andersen continues to turn out new music while also re-interpreting his classic songs like "Thirsty Boots," "Violets of Dawn" "Close The Door Lightly as You Go" and "Blue River." Andersen was an important part of Stony Brook University's very active music scene in the 1960's and 70's, performing on campus in 1967 and 1972. We are pleased to have him return for this University Cafe concert during this year's Homecoming weekend.

Advance sale \$25.00 at www.universitycafe.org until Wednesday, October 6th. Tickets at door (if available) \$30.00

http://universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

9. Breathe, Meditate and Succeed: A Workshop by Swami Pragyapad

Are you aware that there is a great secret hidden in our breath? We can eliminate more than 70% of toxins in our body just through breath. Breathe, Meditate and Succeed Workshop is a free community service initiative by The Art of Living Foundation and aims at creating more awareness about healthy and stress-free way of life.

Swami Pragyapad is a very experienced international teacher with the Art of Living Foundation. He is a graduate of the prestigious Indian Institute of Technology (IIT) in Mumbai and has delivered conferences globally on topics such as yoga, meditation, social welfare and development and youth empowerment, drawing audiences in the thousands. His knowledge and simplicity are as contagious as his innocence and his smile.

Details: Room 301, Wang Center, Stony Brook University

Oct 5th 2010; 7-8.30 PM

Contact: Dr. Linda Cocchiarella - 631-495-4134

Submitted by: Balaji Sitharaman/CEAS

10. Celebrate Wolfstock 2010 from October 6 to October 10

Kick off Homecoming on Wednesday, October 6 with a party on the SAC Plaza, 12:00 pm, featuring a live band, carnival booths, the Spirit of Stony Brook Marching Band, cheerleaders, dance squad, and appearances by our Homecoming Court contestants. New this year is the Apple Market with a variety of apple treats. Pay as you go.

Enjoy the music of Big Shot, the Billy Joel tribute band on Saturday, October 9, at 12:30 pm at the Tailgate Party in Wolfstock Village.

Catch the Seawolves football team as they battle Virginia Military Institute at LaValle Stadium at 3:30 pm. Get your red on and cheer the Seawolves to victory.

Pre-register online to win a Kindle by October 6.

For a complete listing of Homecoming events visit www.stonybrook.edu/Homecoming.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/Homecoming

Submitted by: Glenn Jochum/UAff

11. E. Pluribus Exhibition: Out of Many, One

October 12 to December 5 in the Wang Center

Murial Stockdale's United States flag exhibition E Pluribus expresses the multifaceted, multicultural, and multidimensional character of everyday patriotism in the US in a series of surprising American flags. Exquisitely handcrafted in the USA from traditional fabrics and other materials from throughout the globe, these flags represent the immigrant cultures that make up the diverse American mosaic, including populations from Asian Diasporas.

http://www.sunysb.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

12. A Special Invitation to The Annual Cody Comedy Festival featuring Larry Miller

Please join us for an evening that will make you laugh, make you feel good, and will support Long Islanders whose lives are affected by autism or other developmental disabilities.

Wednesday, October 20, 2010 - 8:00 PM

Staller Center for the Arts

Featuring Larry Miller, one of Hollywood's most recognizable faces!

To order show tickets, \$30 each, call (631)632-4466 or visit www.stonybrook.edu/codycomedy

www.stonybrook.edu/codycomedy

Submitted by: Jennifer Logan/UAff

13. Come to the Annual Opening Ceremony for Hispanic Heritage Month

The Hispanic Heritage Month Committee invites students, faculty, and staff to its 21st Annual Opening Ceremony for Hispanic Month at Stony Brook on Wednesday, September 29, at 12:45 pm in the Student Activities Center Auditorium. The ceremony includes a procession of flags of Latin American nations at 12:45 pm, cultural performances beginning at 1:05 pm, and a keynote presentation by Dr. George Santiago, Jr., president of Briarcliff College at 1:30. This year's theme is "Latinos Paving the Way to a Brighter Future." All students and alumni are also encouraged to showcase their artistic creativity and design a poster depicting what Hispanic Heritage Month means to them. Submission deadline for the poster is October 10. Visit stonybrook.edu/sb/hhm for more information.

Submitted by: Glenn Jochum/UAff

09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

1. Advanced Accounting

NCE 500.1 * 6 sessions * \$595

This advanced Accounting course will explore topics including trial balance, adjusting journal entries, accrual vs. cash basis, closing entries, balancing and ruling accounts, revenue/expenses, creating income statements, assets and liabilities and creating balance sheets. At the completion of this course, students should have an understanding of advanced accounting concepts and how they apply to current business situations.

Required Text: Accounting Essentials, 2nd Edition, Neal Margolis, N. Paul Harmon (ISBN: 978-0-471-82721-4). Cost of text is not included; must bring text to first night of class. Section A: Mondays, 7-9pm; October 25; November 1, 8, 15, 22 & 29, 2010

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/career/foundations_acctg.html

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

2. Applications being accepted for Medical Humanities, Compassionate Care, and Bioethics MA track in Biological Sciences beginning Spring 2011

This 30-credit masters track can be completed in one to three years. The Center encourages MA applicants from a variety of backgrounds, including nursing, social work, ministry, journalism, philosophy, humanities, the social and life sciences, administration, business, the arts, law, public policy, religious studies and others. Applicants who hold a baccalaureate degree without professional experience are welcome, as are clinicians and other professionals.

The Center, founded in 2008 and directed by Dr. Stephen Post, is attentive to the three thematic components in its name in which the human side of medicine is elevated, examined, and revered. We want students to be aware of the importance of relationships and compassion in the art of healing.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/bioethics/masters

Submitted by: Elisa Nelson/UHMC

3. Defensive Driving Program for UUP Members

A NYSUT sponsored Defensive Driving program is being offered on Tuesday and Thursday, October 5 & 7, 2010 from 6:00PM to 9:00PM in the Wang Center Lecture Hall 1, for all UUP employees and their immediate family members. Cost is \$30 per person, payable in advance. Checks should be made payable to "NYSUT Benefit Trust" and delivered to the UUP office, 104 Old Chemistry, Z=3475. Office hours are Monday thru Friday, 9 am to 3 pm. Receipt of your check reserves your place in class. Participants are usually entitled to a 10% discount on their automotive insurance. Check with your provider. The certificate is good for three years of savings! Contact Corinne Burns at Ext. 2-6570 or cmburns@notes.cc.sunysb.edu for more information.

Submitted by: Corinne Burns/Affl

10. Research

1. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies

Inquire about Clinical Research Studies. Call Albert Ruenes at (631) 499-8697 or email aruenes@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

2. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?

You May Be Eligible To Participate In A Clinical Study To Treat This Painful Problem. To Learn More About This Clinical Study, Call: Department Of Orthopaedics @ (631) 444-2215

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

3. Treatment Study for Behavioral Control Problems for Boys and Girls 6 to 12 years old

Stony Brook University's Division of Children and Adolescent Psychiatry is conducting a study supported by the National Institute of Health of treatment steps for children, ages 6 to 12, who have attention deficit hyperactivity disorder and other behavioral control problems such as aggressiveness, explosiveness and low frustration tolerance. Eligible children receive free evaluation and study treatment including medication and help with behavioral support strategies. For further information, please call Jackie Koch (631) 632-8317

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

4. Do You Have Heart Failure?

Adults diagnosed with heart failure are invited to participate in a symptom monitoring study. The study is testing an educational method to help patients monitor their heart failure symptoms. If qualified to participate, questionnaires about your medical history, symptoms, self-care, and quality of life will be completed. Participants are followed for one year by telephone (15-20 minute interviews 1, 3, 6, and 12 months after enrollment). All participants will be given a weight scale to keep and a booklet on heart failure self-care. You will be paid \$20 at both 6 and 12 months if you complete the telephone interviews. For further information or to schedule an appointment, please call: Dr. Corrine Jurgens - 631-444-3236 or Karen Kelleher - 631-444-1299

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

5. Healthy Men and Women age 21-30 are needed to participate in a research study.

Compensation up to \$250.00 For more information contact the General Clinical Research Center 631-444-1200 or 631-444-6900

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

6. Healthy People Ages 18+ are needed to participate in a screening study.

Brief questionnaire and blood draw. Compensation = \$25.00 If interested, contact 631-632-8857 or email: gpc.study@gmail.com

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

7. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol

Are You Taking Statins to Lower Cholesterol (such as Lipitor, Zocor, Pravachol, Mevacor, Crestor, Lescol, etc.) and Experience Muscle Pain/Soreness, Weakness or Fatigue? If You Are 21 Years of Age or Older You May be Eligible to Participate in a Study for Treatment with a Nutritional Supplement. If you meet the criteria for the study and choose to participate, you will be given a stipend of up to \$500. For Further Information Contact (631) 444-6900, Stony Brook University Hospital General Clinical Research Center

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

8. Stony Brook University Study on Brain and Genes

Looking for volunteers. Study involves 2 visits (may be combined into one visit) for a total of approximately 3 hours, and includes blood draw, saliva sampling, questionnaires, and behavioral testing in a brain scanner. Total payment is approximately \$50. You must over 18, non-smoker, have no current psychiatric diagnosis or substance abuse problem, no diabetes. (Other eligibility requirements exist). For more information, email canlilab2@gmail.com.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

9. Volunteers Wanted. Does acid-suppression therapy prevent iron absorption?

If you are between the ages of 18-50, and in good health, you may qualify for a research project studying the effects of an acid reducer medicine on iron absorption. Earn up to \$50 per visit by participating in this two visits study. If interested please call Dr. Tempel @ (631) 444-8115 for more information.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

10. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over are Needed to Participate in a Research Study

Compensation up to \$250.00. For more information contact the General Clinical Research Center 631-444-1200 or 631-444-6900.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

11. Miscellaneous

1. Math, Physics and Language classes for elementary and middle school students in Stony Brook University.

SchoolPlus Enrichment Program offers Mathematics (ages 5-15, 11 levels); Physics and Earth Science (ages 8-15, 6 levels, AP Physics, test preparation); Art (ages 6-15), Languages: French - all levels for adults and children including Regents exam preparation; English advanced; and Russian - all levels, including Russian as a foreign language. We also offer the enrichment program for children 3-5 years old.

Classes are held on Sundays at Stony Brook University.

Teachers include the leading specialists from Stony Brook University and Brookhaven National Lab.

The tuition is \$16.50/45 minute class.

Registration is open online: http://www.schoolplusstonybrook.org/ Contact information: e-mail: schoolplus(underscore)sb@yahoo.com

Phone: (631) 615-4215

http://www.schoolplusstonybrook.org

Submitted by: Alexandre Abanov/CAS

2. Discounted Deals on Stony Brook Merchandise, Beverages, and More During Homecoming

Check out the money-saving deals all week during Homecoming. Special offers are available between October 3 and October 9. Visit www.stonybrook.edu/homecoming

http://www.stonybrook.edu/homecoming

Submitted by: Glenn Jochum/UAff

3. Men's Lacrosse is looking for team managers.

Looking to be involved with a varsity sport, but not play? The Stony Brook nationally ranked Men's Lacrosse program is looking for team managers to assist with(but not limited to):

- -Office work
- -On Field Setup/cleanup
- -Daily Statistics in game and practice

Please contact Coach Wellner at ryan.wellner@stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Ryan Wellner/Pres

4. Buy your Stony Brook class ring at the University Bookstore on October 9th and to receive a special discount.

Purchase your ring from the University Bookstore on October 9th from 10am-4pm and receive \$20 off your purchase plus a \$20 Barnes and Noble gift card. Questions? Call 632-6543. This offer is only valid for in-store purchases during Homecoming/October 9th.

Submitted by: Angela Agnello/FSA

5. Campus Dining News

Caribbean Pirate Party at Kelly Dining Center

Come to Campus Dining's Caribbean Pirate Party event at the Kelly Dining Center on Tuesday, September 28th from 6p-9p. There will be a great Caribbean menu, with combo specials, served from the ECK kitchen, as well as crafts, raffles and music. All are welcome.

Homecoming Tailgate BBQ

If you are a student and looking for a great meal at an even better price, then come to the Homecoming Tailgate BBQ on Saturday, October 9th from 12:30p-3:00p. Tickets are \$15 and can be purchased in advance at any Campus Dining register with cash or meal plan. You must have a valid, Stony Brook University, student ID to make a purchase. Visit our website for details and a full menu.

http://campusdining.org

Submitted by: Vincent Gentile/FSA

6. Belly Dancers' Jingly Belts Back in Stock & Selected Earrings on SALE at the Wang Center Gift Shop

If you've always wanted a shimmering coin belt for belly dancing (or any dancing), we have them in copper or silver-plate, reasonably priced at \$13.99. You'll find a couple of styles: one has layers of coins that rest on the hips in a flattering v-shaped pattern, and another is a classic, single row of coins. Each belt is size-adjustable to fit you perfectly.

And there's a SALE on selected earrings this week! Some of our sterling or gold-filled earrings with semi-precious stones & pearls are 30% off. Come in to find a real deal! These and lots of other affordable goodies, including our always-free tea samples, are at the Wang Center Gift Shop, located right across from Jasmine Restaurant. Regular hours are Tuesday - Friday, 12 noon to 4 pm.

Submitted by: Carol Lindquist/CAS